

# FGABC October Meeting Minutes

Date: Wednesday, October 11th, 2023

## In attendance:

- **Board Members:** Liz Peyton, Liz Hochstetler, Alaina Ford, Michelle Gegorski, Carrie Bussewitz

**Coaches:** Garrett Plaza

**Booster Members:** N/A

## Agenda

### Treasurer's Report

- Huntington Account - \$34,343.68 + Venmo balance - \$904 = \$35,247.68
- All meet registration fees are sent except for Future is Yours (?)
- Upcoming expenses:
  - Mancino (equipment) remainder: \$14,460
  - Future Meet Expenses (est): \$10,000
  - Metcon Shoes (est): \$1925
  - Other Apparel not purchased yet?:
  - CF Regular Season (est): \$29,354
  - CF Alamo (est): \$9489
  - CF Circle of Stars (est): \$7406
  - CF Buckeye (est): \$4500
  - CF Entire Post-Season (est): \$43,250
  - TOTAL of above \$120,384
- Upcoming income:
  - Remainder of fees to be paid + above balance: \$139,544
  - Future Meet Registration fees: \$22,250
  - Rec Meet: \$?
  - Estimate of upcoming income: \$162,000
- **Request for help** - I will provide spreadsheets from USAG of each meet for comparison with the Updated 2023-24 Tracking Spreadsheet to make sure each athlete is registered for the correct meets. Check meet websites and make sure I didn't miss a leotard or tee shirt size request for gymnast gifts.
  - Abigail Jessup to be asked
- Note for next year: Region 5 Camps need a schedule made and distributed to parents, parents pre-pay (\$175 this year, may change) and hotels for coaches get booked in advance. Treasurer should send in all payments to Region 5 prior to the first camp session.
  - **Remind Garret about Region five camps and payments**

## Open Business

- 2024 meet
  - Venue
    - Licking Heights Central Intermediate will be site of meet
      - Gym, cafeteria, classroom, and custodian will be available from 3/8/24-3/10/24 for set-up, meet, and tear down
      - Will need updated Liability Ins form
        - Alaina will work with Christian to get this sent in
    - Rec Meet
      - Friday night or Saturday morning
      - Goal of 150 kids
        - \$100- preschool
        - \$125- rec
        - \$150- pre-team
        - All will get leo
    - Non-Sanctioned USAG session
      - Possible addition
      - More info to be gathered
  - Equipment
    - Deposit sent
  - RSVPs received
    - Jump Start Gymnastics- email RSVP
    - Heart of Ohio Athletics- registration on USAG complete
  - Next steps
    - Judges
      - Process started
    - Hospitality
      - Athletes
      - Judges
      - Coaches
    - Signage (Amy/Liz P)
      - Events
      - Parking
      - Rooms
      - Station
      - Team Banners
    - Leo - Garrett working with Spectrum
    - Sessions -
      - How many- will be able to plan once registration is over
    - Determine standing and working committees needed (Sign Up Genius)
      - Volunteers (Needs numbers from G - Per Session)
        - Events
        - Score
        - Hospitality
        - Helper/Runner
        - Door
        - Awards
        - Candy Gram

- Securing Sponsors/vendors
  - First sponsor already received
    - Cintas- Silver level
      - Payment received
      - Update
        - Know what they want from the package they signed up for, Tiffany will inform soon
  - Sponsorship letter updated- 9/28
  - Sponsorship t-shirt fundraiser
    - Selling ad space on back of t-shirts
    - Work on mock-up
  - Spektrum leos as vendor - garret emailed 9/27
    - Looking more for boys meet if we host
- Update Meet page on FGABC site (Michelle)
  - Updated as of 10/5
- Recruit gyms for meet (Alaina and Liz H)
  - All USAG competing Region 5 Gyms emailed as of 9/28
- Meet email/socials
  - Email created
    - [thefutureisyoursoininvitational2023@gmail.com](mailto:thefutureisyoursoininvitational2023@gmail.com)
  - Socials Created
    - Instagram: the\_future\_is\_yours\_2024
    - FB page: The Future is Yours Invitational 2024
  - Still Need:
    - Welcome Letter
- Coaches/Judges/Gym Gift (Tiffany)
- Set Up/Tear Down (C)
  - Sign Up Genius
  - Proposal for Volunteer Hours for high schoolers
- Awards
  - Liz P and Garrett
    - Look into dog tags for individuals
  - How do we want these to be/look
- Meet Maker/Pro Score (Michaela)
- Head Table (Michaela)
  - Scores
  - Coaches
- Awards
  - Platforms (Tiff)
  - Team Banners
  - Future Balloons
- Potential Walk Through- look at doing in January
- Concessions-TBD
- Candy Gram
  - Possibility of ordering ahead online?
- 643 Spirit to have set up/press

- Fall Spirit wear
  - Sale will be for one week (10/28-11/5) with FIRST day of ordering to be at the Monster Meet
  - On site ordering will be available during the Monster Meet (Carrie to help coordinate ordering and demo sizes on site at monster meet)
  - Estimated delivery of Apparel will be end of November
  - Send out emails and apparel order forms/site link.
    - Send out link and post to Social media
    - Paper forms meet with QR code
    - Making accessible to all of campus- use as a fundraiser
- Apparel
  - Update - all completed/in progress except nike shoes
  - Nike Ordering - Awaiting Christian so can be placed with fleet feet collab
  - Spectrum delivery 11/12-11/15
  - 643- Carrie checking on this
- Iclass pro parent agreement
  - follow-up
    - Email to all families still need to accept agreement sent 9/27
- Leo resale
  - update/help needed??
  - Schedule of open gyms??
- Team Photos
  - update - scheduled 12/17 likely around 2pm but level schedule coming closer to photo date
- Future Website Update
  - Holiday closures listed on site (Subject to change)
  - Will be adding meet sessions/times as they get posted
  - October parent update added
  - Use of WhatsApp
    - Organize groups
      - bronze/silver
      - Level 4-10, gold/platinum

### **New Business**

- Holiday party save the date
  - Looking at a pool party on 12/15 or 12/16
  - Waiting to hear about pool availability
- Monster meet
  - Teams created
  - Apparel sale
    - Carrie will coordinate with 643
  - Sanctioning for move up- done
  - Judges gifts
    - Bleacher seats suggested

- Set-up
  - Will be done by 10am on Saturday
    - Open warm-ups to start 9a-11am
- Men's state meet
  - Garrett called to let know our desire to host
  - Waiting for dates and confirmation of our bid
  - Would like to use LHHS gyms, cafeteria
    - Alaina will work with LHSD once potential dates are given
      - Building Operations is reaching out to the AD to find out LHHS and LHMS gyms availability for 3/22-3/24

Next booster meeting date is on November 7th, at 5:30 pm.